

BIOGRAPHICAL

Department of Medical surgical nursing

Faculty of nursing

The University of Port Said

Port Said, 42512

Home: +20663676500

Cellular: +201288640304

e-mail: hayat.mohamad@nur.psu.edu.eg

smsmahmed_72@ymail.com

Egypt

Date of Birth: July 7, 1972

Place of Birth: Alexandria, Egypt

Citizenship: Egyptian

Address: Egypt's Renaissance Street, el-safa Buildings, Port Said

Current Position: Assistant Professor

Researchgate page: <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Hayat-Mohamed-3>

I am currently working as Assistant Professor of nursing for Medical surgical nursing Department, Faculty of nursing, and Port Said University at Port Said

I graduated from the , Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University at Port Said in 1997, I obtained my master's degree in Medical Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University at Port Said In 2004 focused of on the assessment of nurses knowledge and practice about post-operative wound infection . My PhD thesis, awarded in 2015, focused of

on the developing standard of care for patients undergoing maintenance hemodialysis.

Languages

Mother tongue(s): ARABIC

ENGLISH	Can Converse		Can Read		Can Write	
	Fluently	Passably	Fluently	Passably	Fluently	Passably
	✓		✓		✓	

Academic Positions:

- Clinical practice in different department in El Tadamon hospital“, Port Said, Egypt Aug. 1993 to Aug. 1994
- **Clinical instructor** in different department in Ismailia hospital, Egypt. Oct. 1996 to Oct. 1997
- Clinical instructor in Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University/ Port Said, Egypt. Nov.1997 to Jan. 1998
- **Assistant lecturer** in Medical Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Nursing Suez Canal University Egypt. (2004- 2014).
- **Lecturer in Department of Medical Surgical Nursing**, Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University/Port Said, Egypt. 2015 until now.
- **Assistant Professor** in Medical Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Nursing port –said University (2020)

Educational Activities:

Undergraduates:

- 1- Participation of educational activities of Medical Surgical Nursing Block in 1998-2003 in FON/SCU/Port -Said.

Dr. Hayat M. A. Abdel-kader Curriculum Vitae

2- Teaching & Training Medical Surgical Nursing in Clinical Field in 1998-2014, FON/SCU/ Port -Said.

3 - Lecturing in Medical Surgical Nursing in second Semester 2015-2016, Faculty of Nursing / Port -Said./ Port -Said.

4- Lecturing in Medical Surgical Nursing summer course in 2015-2016, Faculty of Nursing / Port -Said./ Port -Said.

5- Lecturing in Adult Critical Care Nursing Semester in 2016/ 2017

Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University /Port –Said.

6- Lecturing in Clinical Adult Critical Care Nursing in second Semester 2015-2017 Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University /Port –Said.

7- Lecturing in Medical Surgical Nursing in 1427H- 1428H in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Ministry of Health, the general directorate of health Affaris in the Eastern province.

8- Lecturing in Clinical fundamental in first Semester in 2017/ 2018

Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University /Port –Said.

9- Lecturing in fundamental in first Semester in 2017/ 2018

Faculty of Nursing, Port Said University /Port –Said.

Postgraduates:

- Participation in clinical training on Medical Surgical Nursing for postgraduates 2015-2016 Faculty of Nursing,

Developing the education process in the department

- Participation in the characterization and updating of nursing and surgical nursing courses 1,2,3 and emergency nursing and participation in the characterization of nursing diploma courses for critical and emergency cases 2016/2017
- Participating and supervising the preparation of the book of nursing skills for the critical cases of the second division of the second semester of the academic year 2016/2017
- Participate in the preparation of the scientific material to prepare the booklet for the academic year 2016/2017
- Application of the OSE system in the Department of Nursing and Internal Medicine for the nursing of critical cases for the second year of the academic year 2016/2017
- Participating in updating the databases with the skills factor in the Faculty of Nursing at Port Said University for all scientific academic year 2013/2014
- Participated in the academic guidance of the first semester of the academic year 2016/2017
- Participated in the college conference where I was the head of the reception committee of the conference for the academic year 2016/2017
- Participated in the college conference where I was the head of the reception committee of the conference for the academic year 2017/2018
- Participate training for students for the academic year 2016/2017

Training courses in the FLDP

- Effective Presentation Skills
- Use of technology in teaching
- Competitive and local research projects

- Exam systems and student assessment
- Organizing scientific conferences
- Statistical analysis using SPSS 17 to 22/1/2012
- Spread Sheets 2010. 6-3 / 4/2016
- 2DAnimation Using Flash 26-30 / 10/2017
- Endnote 8-10 /7/2018
- Advanced power point 18-15/12/2019
- Total quality standards in educational institutions 10-9 /12/2020
- scientific research methods 13-14/8/2020
- electronic exams 20-21/12/2020
- The future orientalism of entrepreneurship and future opportunities to work under the auspices of the FLDP, the Academy of Scientific Research and the Entrepreneurship Club 13 to 15/9/2021

Supervision of M. Sc. theses:

Running M. Sc.

- Nurses' Performance Regarding Post-operative Discomfort among Patients Undergoing Abdominal Wall Hernia Repair. Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing (2019)
- Assessment of Nurses' Performance Regarding Caring Of Patients on Anticoagulant Therapy In Port-Said Hospitals. Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing, (2019)
- Assessment of nurses' knowledge and practice regarding patients with posttraumatic hypovolemic shock (2019)
- Effect of an Educational Program Regarding Self-Care Management Behaviors for Patients with Bronchial Asthma in Al-Masah El-Bahary Hospital at Port Said. (2019)

- Emergency and poisoning center nurses knowledge about poisoning emergencies(2021)

Workshops & conference attendance in Egypt

- Challenged and new trends in nursing (the first International scientific nursing conferences)Port Said University 14 / 5/2015
- Child safety celebrating the past, embracing the embracing the future (The 3th national pediatric nursing conference) & Participation by abstract Port Said University 12 / 11/2015
- Nursing between reality and hoped (future vision) (The 2nd international scientific nursing conference) Participation by posterPort Said University 21 / 4/2016
- The new in child safety celebrating the past, embracing the future (The 4th national pediatric nursing conference) Port Said University 15/12/2016
- -Maternal health needs (the 3rd Annual Conference for Maternity& Newborn Health Nursing) Beni Suef University 28/2/2017
- Innovations and evidence based practices in nursing (The Third scientific nursing conferences) Participation by talk & organization Port Said University 20/4/2017
- New Issues & Trends in administration (The first scientific conferences for nursing administration department Port Said University 5 / 3 /2018
- The new in child safety celebrating the past, embracing the future (The 5th national pediatric nursing conference) Participation by poster Port Said University 28 / 6 / 2018
- Challenged & Innovations and community health (The first National Family and Community Health Nursing Conferences) Port Said University 24 / 7 / 2018

- Sustainability in Excellence: the future of nursing (Innovations and evidence based practices in nursing (The Fourth scientific nursing conferences) Port Said University 18 / 10 /2018
- Optimizing the efforts to advance nursing and integrated care (The fifth scientific nursing conferences) Port Said University 24 / 4/2019
- Quality and new trends in family and community health nursing(The second National Family and Community Health Nursing Conferences)Port Said University 15/6/2019

Attendance of workshops and training courses

- Plagiarism and Citation 18 / 2/2016
- A workshop entitled "How to " prepare the strategic plan for the college) (at the University's Strategic Planning Unit) 15 / 11/2016
- " international publication"27 / 12/2016
- Reflecting Thinking " 15/11/2017
- " Research design " 30/4/2018
- " hospital staff safety and quality of health care services " 15/7/2018
- ""competence of learning 15 / 7 /2018
- "Statistical analyzes and biodiversity" 29 , 30 / 7 / 2019
- ""APA Reference Style 19 / 3 / 2019
- " Paper Mistakes " 19 / 3 /2019
- " international publication" 19 / 3/2019
- "AOTrauma ORP Clinical Training Module 1,2,3"
- Al Azher university hospital in Damietta , Damietta, Egypt 11/4/2019
- " Research Methodology " 21/6/2019

Specific experience in the region

1. Have experience in Problem solving approach.

2. Member of management team of quality assurance and accreditation in the Faculty of Nursing, Port Said, Egypt from, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2018.

3. Have experience in formatting course specifications for under and Diploma students.

Publications:

Master and PhD Theses

- Hayat Mohamed (2004) Assessment of nurses knowledge and practice about post-operative wound infection M. Sc thesis, Faculty of Nursing, Suez Canal University, Egypt.
- Hayat Mohamed (2015) developing standard of care for patients undergoing maintenance hemodialysis Ph. D thesis, Faculty of Nursing, port-Said University, Egypt

Full Papers

- Assessment of Nurses' Practice Related to Managing Patients with Dyspnea. International Journal of Caring Sciences, 2016 Volume 9 (3) : 1066 -1074
- Impact of an Educational Program on Nurses' Knowledge and Practice Regarding Care of Traumatic Brain Injury Patients at Intensive Care Unit at Suez Canal University Hospital, International Journal of Caring Sciences May-August 2018 Volume 11 (2)Page 1104
- Hepatitis B Virus Vaccination Coverage among Nurses Working in Health Centers and Out-Patient Clinics in Port-Said Governorate Assiut Scientific Nursing Journal
- Vol , (5) No , (11) August 2017Effect of an Educational Program Regarding Patients 'Triage on Nurses' Knowledge and Skills at Emergency Department World Journal of Nursing Sciences 3 (3): 163-169, 2017
- Implementation Of Self-Care Symptom Management Guidelines For Patients With Cancer Receiving Chemotherapy To Enhance Their Quality Of Life The Malaysian Journal Of Nursing, VOL. 10 (2) October 2018

- Effect of an Educational Program Regarding Self-Care Management Behaviors for Patients with Bronchial Asthma. Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing, Vol.6, No. 2, December 2019
- Assessment Of Nurses' Performance Regarding Caring Of Patients On Anticoagulant Therapy In Port-Said Hospitals Port Said Scientific Journal of Nursing, Vol.6, No. 2, December 2019.
- Effectiveness of Applying Simulation Based Learning on Nurses' Performance and Self-Efficacy Regarding Advanced Basic Life Support American Journal of Nursing Research, 2020, Vol. 8, No. 1, 1-8
- Effect of applying program based learning on nurse's performance and self-efficacy regarding arterial blood puncture American Journal of Nursing Research, 2020, Vol. 8, No. 2, 192-198
- Effect of an Educational Program on nurses' performance regarding care of Patients with head injuries International Journal of Novel Research in Healthcare and Nursing Vol. 7, Issue 1, pp: (294-304), Month: January - April 2020, Available at: www.noveltyjournals.com

Community Service

- Training course for first aid for nursing college for the academic year 2016/2017
- Training course for first aid for gas workers faculty for the academic year 2016/2017
- Training course for the preparation of the emergency vehicle at Sulaiman Hospital for the academic year 2016/2017
- Training course to control hospital infections in Al-Mabra Hospital for the academic year 2016/2017

Participate in student activities

- Member of the Arbitration Competition in the selection of the ideal student in college for the academic year 2016/2017

Scientific Experience:-

- Work experience, Faculty of Health Sciences Qatif of the University of King Faisal.
- Work experience, hemodialysis unit